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TO:  Mayor Hall and the Hartford City Commissioners 

 

FROM: RoxAnn Rodney-Isbrecht, City Clerk/Assistant City Manager 

 

DATE: March 24, 2025 

 

RE: SET SPECIAL MEETINGS & PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

ITEM BEFORE THE COMMISSION: 

 Set Special Meeting for Public Hearing to Vacate Right of Way at the end of Reynolds Street 

East towards Spaulding Street 

 Set Special Meeting for Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing;  

 Set Special Meeting to adopt operating millage rate resolution - Truth in Taxation 

 Set Special Meeting for Public Hearing on Truth in Taxation Millage & 2025/2026 Budget  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Hartford City Commission set a special meeting to adopt a resolution on operating millage 

rate & propose a public hearing date.  Metting must be between April 28th & May 5th –  

 

The Hartford City Commission set a special meeting for Truth in Taxation Millage rate Hearing 

& Budget Public Hearing to be held between May 19 & June 1st.  Both of these hearing can be on 

the same day.   

 

The Hartford City Commission set a special meeting to hold a public hearing to Vacate the Right 

of Way at the end of Reynolds Street East towards Spaulding Street 

 

The Hartford City Commission as the Zoning Board of Appeals set a special meeting to hold a 

public hearing on a variance application at 202 West Main Street.   
 

 


